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Seward, Caroline

From: Denton Parks and Rec <maria@cityofdenton.ccsend.com> on behalf of Denton Parks and Rec 
<kali.flewellen@cityofdenton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Seward, Caroline
Subject: Let's Make Avondale All Organic

  This message has originated from an External Source. Please be cautious regarding links and attachments. 

 

 

 

 

Click Here at 6 P.M. On Thursday! 

 

 

Thursday, Dec. 9 at 6 p.m. 
 

Play A Part - Your Time Matters 
 

We want to start an organic program at Avondale Park! However, we will need 
volunteers to help us out and make this a year-round program. 

 
Join this meeting to learn more about what we have planned and how you, your 

family, or your organization could help out! 
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How to Join the Meeting: 
Join our Zoom meeting by 6 p.m. Click the link or call in with the phone numbers 

provided below.  
 

Zoom Webinar Details: 
Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 
   Please click this URL to join. 
https://cityofdenton.zoom.us/s/82785502084?pwd=RFBsN0U3bk1xU0VSMkJxWno3N2Q1QT09  
   Passcode: 399166 
 
Or One tap mobile: 
   +13462487799,,82785502084#,,,,*399166# US (Houston) 
   +12532158782,,82785502084#,,,,*399166# US (Tacoma) 
 
Or join by phone: 
   Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
       US: +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 
301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799  
   Webinar ID: 827 8550 2084 
   Passcode: 399166 
   International numbers available: https://cityofdenton.zoom.us/u/k3UdBOzhK  
 

 
Additional Input Opportunities: 

If you're unable to participate, feel free to submit input via email to Drew Huffman, 
Parks and Recreation Assistant Director, at drew.huffman@cityofdenton.com, or 

call (940) 349-7460.  
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